

Ciarageddes@yahoo.com | 720-317-3751 | Castle Rock, CO 80108

#### Summary

Dedicated and compassionate RN with 1 year of experience, and over 3 years of extensive CNA experience in different health care facilities. Calm, and level-headed with a proven ability to cultivate strong patient care in a fast-paced environment. Advanced skills with the ability to advocate for patient's needs. Able to work in high-stress situations. Specialty experience in Skilled Nursing Facilities and Psychiatric Nursing, as well as Dialysis experience.

### Skills

-Experienced and reliable analytical thinker with good reasoning skills

-Highly productive -A dependable team player adept to working in a variety of different healthcare setting

### Experience

Davita | Denver, CO Dialysis, Registered Nurse 08/2021 - Current

The Medical Center of Aurora StaRN residency, Med-Surg RN 03/2021-05/2021

- Provided procedure care to patients within the acute hemodialysis setting.
- Communicated to Doctors and patients about their care and educational needs,
- Administered medications and intravenous solutions.
- Documented, verified, and ensured implementation of physician orders.
- Assessment of patient, cannulation, setting machine parameters, as well as setting up, tearing down, and disinfecting of the machines.
- Completed a 5 week didactic portion combined with lectures and hands on skills
- Demonstrated enthusiasm for continuous learning and growth in my role as a new RN
- Assisted preceptor with patient care, education, and documentation
- Administered medication, established IV access, and preformed patient assessments

Truecare24 | Denver, CO COVID-19 Vaccinator 04/2021 - 12/2021

- Behavioral Health Unit at The Medical Center of Aurora | Aurora, CO **Patient Care Technician** 09/2020 - 03/2021
- Administered first and second doses of vaccines.
- Observed recorded and documented changes in patient behaviors
- Managed direct care with patients suffering from psychiatric disorders
- Nurtured a secure and safe environment for patients
- Assisted with patient admissions, discharges and transfers.

Integrated Staffing | Denver, CO Agency CNA 01/2020-10/2020

South Davis Community Hospital | Bountiful, UT **Certified Nursing Assistant** 05/2018 - 12/2019

- Worked in multiple different nursing care facilities, memory care facilities, and skilled nursing facilities as a CNA
- Assisted patients with all their care needs and ADL's
- Participated as a team player to ensure all patients were first priority and protocols were followed
  - Perform diagnostic tests, performed glucose checks, and assist in rehabilitation or follow-up procedures and check-ups
  - Consult with physicians and other health care professionals about the progress and situations involving each patient
  - Performing diagnostic tests and analyzing results, operating medical equipment, recording patients' symptoms and medical histories, and assisting with patient rehabilitation and follow-up
  - Focused and act on any changes to ensure the comfort and safety of patients.

# **Education and Training**

Nightingale College | Ogden, UT Associate of Science in Nursing 09/2019

Emily Griffith Technical College | Denver, CO Certified Nursing Assistant in CNA 06/2017

# Accomplishments

Worked in clinical settings such as hospitals, nursing homes, State hospitals, and correctional facilities. Completed a 120 hour preceptorship in a Correctional Facility administering medications, performing blood draws, and providing wound care.

# Certifications —

RN License License #- 1672863 Expires- September 30, 2023

BLS & ACLS Certification

**CPI** Certification